Robinson+Cole

Melanie A. Bachman
Acting Executive Director
Connecticut Siting Council
10 Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

Re:

Dear Ms. Bachman:

KENNETH C. BALDWIN

280 Trumbull Street
Hartford, CT 06103-3597
Main (860) 275-8200
Fax (860) 275-8299
kbaldwin@rc.com

Direct (860) 275-8345

Also admitted in Massachusetts
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EM-VER-052-140619 — Notice of Exempt Modification
190 Colt Highway, Farmington,

Connecticut

Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless (“Cellco”) filed the above- -referenced Notice

of Exempt Modification on June 19, 2014. Cellco recently

withdraw this filing.

Since the filing has already

filing be credited to a future Cellco

been processed, we would
filing.

notified me that they need to

also ask that our filing fee for this

Please contact me with any questions.

Copy to:
Sandy M. Carter
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Sincerely,

Kennetl/C. Baldwin



